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Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

Subject: FW: OXY USA Inc. - NSL Application - Cedar Canyon 23 Federal #4H - 30-015-43281

‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD [mailto:Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us]  
Sent: Wednesday, December 02, 2015 2:16 PM 
To: Stewart, David R <David_Stewart@oxy.com>; AMorrison@BassPet.Com 
Cc: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD <Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us>; Tysor, Chan <Chan_Tysor@Oxy.com> 
Subject: RE: OXY USA Inc. ‐ NSL Application ‐ Cedar Canyon 23 Federal #4H ‐ 30‐015‐43281 
 
Thanks for the quick response 
Mike 
 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Stewart, David R  
Sent: Wednesday, December 02, 2015 2:12 PM 
To: 'Morrison, Andy' <AMorrison@BassPet.Com> 
Cc: Michael.mcmillan@state.nm.us; Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us; Tysor, Chan <Chan_Tysor@Oxy.com> 
Subject: RE: OXY USA Inc. ‐ NSL Application ‐ Cedar Canyon 23 Federal #4H ‐ 30‐015‐43281 
 
Andy, Thank you very much, we really appreciate the help.   
 
 
Thanks, David S. 
Wk ‐ 432‐685‐5717 
Cell ‐ 432‐634‐5688 
Fax ‐ 432‐685‐5742 
 
 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Morrison, Andy [mailto:AMorrison@BassPet.Com]  
Sent: Wednesday, December 02, 2015 2:09 PM 
To: Stewart, David R <David_Stewart@oxy.com> 
Cc: Michael.mcmillan@state.nm.us; Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us; Tysor, Chan <Chan_Tysor@Oxy.com> 
Subject: Re: OXY USA Inc. ‐ NSL Application ‐ Cedar Canyon 23 Federal #4H ‐ 30‐015‐43281 
 
David, 
 
Thank you for addressing this so quickly.  Given the adjustment to the bottom perf and 
explanation of the irregular section, BOPCO has no objection to the subject application. 
 
Thanks, 
Andy 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 
 

From: Stewart, David R  
Sent: Wednesday, December 02, 2015 1:41 PM 
To: McMillan, Michael <Michael.mcmillan@state.nm.us> 
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Cc: Lowe, Leonard <Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us> 
Subject: RE: OXY USA Inc. ‐ NSL Application ‐ Cedar Canyon 23 Federal #4H ‐ 30‐015‐43281 

 
Mike, please see attached for the requested information. 
 
Survey Footages 
Top (First) Perforation – 1415 FNL 335 FWL Unit E Sec 23 T24S R29E  
Bottom (Last) Perforation – 1415 FNL 2305 FWL Unit F Sec 24 T24S R29E 
 
Per our surveyor, Section 24 is a non-standard section and the east half of the section is 2650’ instead of the normal 
2640’. 
 
 
Not to confuse the issue, but I went ahead and shown the footages for the first and last perforation in the project area. 
 
Project Area Footages 
Top (First) Perforation – 95 FNL 335 FWL Unit E Sec 23 T24S R29E  
Bottom (Last) Perforation – 95 FNL 345 FWL Unit F Sec 24 T24S R29E 
 
If you need any additional information, let me know.  I really appreciate the help. 
 
 
Thanks, David S. 
Wk - 432-685-5717 
Cell - 432-634-5688 
Fax - 432-685-5742 
 
 
 
 

From: Stewart, David R  
Sent: Wednesday, December 02, 2015 12:44 PM 
To: McMillan, Michael <Michael.mcmillan@state.nm.us>; Morrison, Andy <AMorrison@BassPet.com> 
Cc: Lowe, Leonard <Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us>; Tysor, Chan <Chan_Tysor@Oxy.com> 
Subject: RE: OXY USA Inc. ‐ NSL Application ‐ Cedar Canyon 23 Federal #4H ‐ 30‐015‐43281 

 
Mike, we received a call from Andy Morrison with BOPCO yesterday about our proposed NSL application and the bottom 
perforation.  The bottom perforation was placed to be 335’ from the lease line with BOPCO in section 24, but I forgot to 
put in the application that our surveyor determined that the half section was 2659’ instead the usual 2640’.  OXY decided 
to go ahead and move the bottom perforation another 10’ west which would make the proposed bottom perforation 345’ 
from the east lease line, amended C-102 plats are attached.   
 
Do we need to make any additional changes to amend this for the NSL application that was filed with the proposed bottom 
perforation?  I apologized for any inconvenience this might have caused and appreciate the help. 
      
Thanks,  
David Stewart 
Sr. Regulatory Advisor 
OXY Permian 
Wk-432-685-5717 
Cell-432-634-5688 
Fax-432-685-5742 
david_stewart@oxy.com 
 
 
 

From: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD [mailto:Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us]  
Sent: Monday, November 30, 2015 3:26 PM 
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To: Stewart, David <David_Stewart@oxy.com> 
Cc: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD <Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us> 
Subject: RE: OXY USA Inc. ‐ NSL Application ‐ Cedar Canyon 23 Federal #4H ‐ 30‐015‐43281 

 
Should have said December 8.  We will notify if any protests 
Mike 
 
 
 

From: David_Stewart@oxy.com [mailto:David_Stewart@oxy.com]  
Sent: Monday, November 30, 2015 2:24 PM 
To: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD 
Cc: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD 
Subject: RE: OXY USA Inc. ‐ NSL Application ‐ Cedar Canyon 23 Federal #4H ‐ 30‐015‐43281 

 
Mike, I really appreciate the information and help.  We’re not anticipating any protests, but do you know if any might have 
been received, our drilling group is trying to place this well in our drill schedule.   
 
 
Thanks, David S. 
Wk - 432-685-5717 
Cell - 432-634-5688 
Fax - 432-685-5742 
 
 
 

From: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD [mailto:Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us]  
Sent: Monday, November 30, 2015 3:17 PM 
To: Stewart, David <David_Stewart@oxy.com> 
Cc: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD <Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us> 
Subject: RE: OXY USA Inc. ‐ NSL Application ‐ Cedar Canyon 23 Federal #4H ‐ 30‐015‐43281 

 
It was received November 16, 2015.  We are waiting on the 20‐day wait period.  If no objections occur, then the NSL 
application can be written December 7, 2015 
Mike 
 

From: David_Stewart@oxy.com [mailto:David_Stewart@oxy.com]  
Sent: Monday, November 30, 2015 2:04 PM 
To: William.V.Jones@state.nm.us; McMillan, Michael, EMNRD 
Subject: OXY USA Inc. ‐ NSL Application ‐ Cedar Canyon 23 Federal #4H ‐ 30‐015‐43281 

 
Mr. Jones and Mr. McMillan,       
  
Good afternoon, when you get a chance I am needing to check on the status on the Application for a Non-Standard 
Location on the well listed below, copy of application attached.  We have received all the certified return receipts (copies 
attached) with the exception of the one that was sent to Santa Fe, the last record at the USPS shows it was sent for 
delivery, but no delivery date, so I am also wanting to confirm that you have received your copy.    
  
OXY USA Inc. – 16696 
Cedar Canyon 23 Federal #4H – 30-015-43281 - 315098 
Pierce Crossing Bone Spring, East - 96473 
  
If you need any additional information, please let me know and I appreciate your help. 
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Thanks,  
David Stewart 
Sr. Regulatory Advisor 
OXY Permian 
Wk-432-685-5717 
Cell-432-634-5688 
Fax-432-685-5742 
david_stewart@oxy.com 
  
  




